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Ramirez, Angelica \‘\D\AQ\\ C @‘\W\Q/\(\T

From: Linda Krop <lkrop@environmentaldefensecenter.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 8:49 AM

To: sbcob

Cc: Maggie Hall; Kela Megorden

Subject: ExxonMobil hearing: Map

Attachments: ExxonMobil Tanker Crash Map Updated_2022-01-26.jpg

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Clerk of the Board,

We would like to show the attached map during Kela Megorden’s testimony next week at the ExxonMobil hearing.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

LK

LINDA KROP (she/her/hers)
CHIEF COUNSEL

906 Garden Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101
805.963.1622 x 106
www.EnvironmentalDefenseCenter.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the
recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original message and any copy
of it from your computer system. Thank you.
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2,0 PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ALTERNATIVES

Figure 2-4 Proposed Truck Routes to Receiving Facilities
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Source: : ExonMobil, Application-Appendix B, December 2017

Oil tanker accidents have been added fo this map by the
Environmental Defense Center
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